CITY OF BANNING
OFFICE OF THE CITY CLERK

TO: Riverside County Registrar of Voters
FROM: Caroline Patton, Administrative City Clerk
DATE: August 15, 2024

SUBJECT: Final List of Qualified Candidates for City Council Districts 1, 2, 3, 4 as
well as City Clerk and City Treasurer of the City of Banning in the
November 5, 2024 General Municipal Election

Qualified candidates for Banning City Council Districts 1, 2 ,3, 4; City Clerk; and City
Treasurer are as follows, provided in alphabetical order:

City Council Member — District 1

Timothy Hardee

Leroy Miller, Retired Firefighter

Alberto Sanchez, Incumbent

Harry Sullivan, Retired General Contractor

City Council Member - District 2
Cynthia Barrington, Retired Laboratory Director
Miriam Ramirez, Technical Specialist/Student

City Council Member — District 3
Sheri Flynn, Incumbent
Debbie Robbins, Community Volunteer

City Council Member — District 4
Richard Royce, Law Enforcement
David Happe, Appointed Incumbent

City Clerk
Vickie Lopez Sellers, Park and Recreation Commissioner

City Treasurer
Coula Ringgold, Business Owner
Gladys “Sue” Savage, Retired Hemet City Treasurer
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State of California
County of Riverside

On this 15" day of August 2024, | certify that the preceding or attached document, is a
true, exact, complete, and unaltered copy of names and ballot designations of candidates
as they are to appear on the ballot.
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Caroline Patton, Adrhinistrative City Clerk
City of Banning, California
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